
From: Judith Cox-Rogers <Judith.Cox-Rogers@blaby.gov.uk>                                    Appendix C 

Sent: 17 February 2025 12:37 
To: Licensing Mailbox <licensing@blaby.gov.uk> 
Cc: Anna Farish <Anna.Farish@blaby.gov.uk> 
Subject: Major Variation - Samy (County) Limited 

 

For the attention of the licensing department, 
 
Thank you for consulting our department with reference to the application for a Major 
Variation to premises licence number BLPR0026 in connection with the extension of 
hours for the sale of alcohol and the provision of late night refreshment at: 
 
29 Pochin Street, Croft, Leicestershire, LE9 3HA 
 
Having considered this application in light of the 4 licensing objectives, our 
department have no representations to make regarding the application. The concern 
our department has is regarding the opening times of the store in general, not 
specifically the hours of alcohol sales or provision of late night refreshment and 
therefore we have no reasonable grounds to make representation. 
 
Advice for Applicant 
Our department have received a complaint from a member of the public concerning 
late night noise, in connection with possible deliveries (23:00-23:30hrs) associated 
with the store. This complaint has not been substantiated. However, in the spirit of 
the licensing objective: The prevention of public nuisance, our department would 
not expect there to be any alcohol or late night refreshment deliveries between the 
hours of 22:00 and 07:00hrs. Ideally, we would not expect deliveries to take place 
after 20:00hrs. 
 
Matters relating to noise from deliveries and other business associated activities will 
be investigated by our department under statutory nuisance law, so we advise the 
applicant to mitigate late night noise/disturbance issues by ensuring the following: 

• All staff arrive and leave quietly 

• No deliveries are planned for the hours between 20:00 and 07:00hrs 

• No music is played inside the store so as to cause a likely disturbance to 
residents particularly during the hours of 20:00 and 07:00hrs 

• Any collection and use of 3rd party delivery platforms to arrive and leave 
quietly 

 
I trust this information is of use to both applicant and yourselves, 
 
Kind regards 
 
Judith 
 
Judith Cox-Rogers MCIEH CEnvH 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Health 
Blaby District Council 
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